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TCEQ Interoffice Memorandum

To: Tariff Coordinator

Utility Financial Review Team

Thru: Tamfny Benter, Manager
Utilities & Districts Section
From: Elizabeth Flores
Water Supply Division
Date: May 20, 2011
Subject:  Request for Tariff Approval Stamp

CCN Number: 13096
Application/Docket Number: 36282

Attached, please find:

Commission (contested).

291.21(b)(2).

X __E A tariff for a utility submitted in a rep
application.
F. Other:
G. Comments regarding any of the above

OBSOLETE the entire tariff for River

|
J
|
Utility Name: Lonny Burnaman dll River Run Water System

D ASE rENTRINENN

O?f)/o‘-/} I’Lt;;‘\

A. A tariff for a utility reflecting the results of a rate case approved by the

|

|
B. A tariff for a utility reflecting rates effective by Operation of Law i.e. no
protests received nor hearing requestleéi (uncontested).

C. A tariff for a utility with minor tariff changes allowed under TCEQ Rule

D. A utility tariff submitted in a CCN ap\Lication.

ort of sale transfer merger

> or any related tariff on file: Please
Run Water System. The CCN was

cancelled and the area and facilities w

ere purchased by Clayton H. Trent

dba Trent Water Works.

I have reviewed the above tariff and I recommend
tariff val: May 20, 2011

(Signature) TEXAS COMN

Al

il be stamped APPROVED. Date of

VI. ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

36282-S, CCN 13096, MAY 20, 2011
)PROVED TARIFF BY




